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xii FIRST REPORT FROM 'SELECT COMMITTEE

ibranch of business, for his opinion regarding it. Mr. Stephenson-thereupon drew
up and handed to Lord Derby a Memorandum, which is in these terms::

« The question raised by the offer of the Atlantic Royal Mail :Steam Naviga-
“ tion Company is one which it appears to me must be settled rather upon
« political than upon postal considerations. There cannot be a.doubt of the
“ importance of shortening the route between North America and this. country.
Even the Postmaster General concurs in this, and says that any arrangement
which would carry out this olject would receive his cordial support. But the
question is, after all, an Irish one, for it is Ircland that would be the great gainer
“ by the proposal now made. I apprehend that if the Galway route were
“ successfully established, by far the greater part, if not the whole of the Irish
postal communication, would take that toute. This may be calculated at.a
“ return-equal to about 24,000 [, which would consequently be withdrawn from
“.the present line, thereby pro tanto-inereasing the.cost of the Cunard contract.
“ ] am not aware that any complaint has been made by the general mercantile
community of this country of .a want of accommodation in this respect. Mr.
Cunard's centract may be taken ((the American:portion of it) at ahout 178,000/
perannum,; add toithis, 78,0004 per.annum for a fortnightly communication vid
“ Galway, and the amcunt of your subsidy will be 256,000, There is no:doubt,
“ T apprehend, thatthis will considerably.exceed the amount of your postage. As
aamere postal question, therefore, I.should say there was no ground for incurring
s0 large an expense. :But it may be well worth the cost on other grounds, on
¢ which I can scarcelyventure an opinion. As compared with what the Govern-
“ ment is paying for the West India service, the subsidy would not be.an extra-
“ yagant one; and the service is certainly one of not less importance. But it
“ it is far more thans being done for the Australian colonies, who are called
“ upon 'to contribute one-hall of the whole expense of their mail service. The
« Eastern Australasian Colonies have recently been pressing us for an atlditional

service wi¢ Panamu, which would cost about 150,000% or 1:60,0007. per
annum, the half of which, as the proportion which would fall upon t};iis
country, would amount to the same figure as that asked by the Atlantic Com-
“ pany. And I think it would be difficult to rcfuse their claim if the present
“ one be acceded to. The subsidy itself, 3,000/ a voyage, is a moderate one,
« if the conditions are fulfilled. Of course the company would be under penal-
ties, as in the case of the Peninsular and Oriental Company for the Australian
« contract. I may observe that the principle «of providing payment for mail
“ gervices by giving up the sea postage to the parties carrying the mails, has
¢ been frequently urged by the Postmaster General, but has never been acquiesced
“in by the Treasury. I see, therefore, no particular force in this part of the
« Post Office objection. 1 makemno observation upon the calculations of speed,
¢ because, although the whole subject hungs wpon that, the Government can
““ obtain ample security by means of proper penalty clauses on this head.”
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This Memorandum was returned, with a recommendétion endorsed . on it
signed by the First Lord, and countersigned by the Chancellor of the Exchequer,
which was in the terms of, and was thercupon turned into, the Minute of 22 Pe-
bruary, already iquoted.

Your Committee deemed it proper to examine LordDerby, who stated frankly
and clearly the important considerations of -commercial ‘and social -adventage, in
relation chiefly to Ircland, which had Jed him to sanction this new service'; and
explained that, in authorising the contract to be entered into'with Mur. Lever’s
‘Company, without inviting competition, he considered the preference (the
-amount of subsidy ‘having been reported 'by Mr. Stephenson to be moderate) due
to théir enterprise, in first estdblishing a Tine of steamers from the port of Galway.
But it appears from his Lordship’s evidence, -that, when he pranounced .his
decision, he was not in possession of some materials very important for forming .
it, and bad not had in view some considerations which, in ‘the opinion of the,

_Committee, should have been essential elements in the determination of the .

question.

' There were not before liim the 'papers’corttaining the communications between |
‘the Home Bovernmerit-and 'that «of Canada, in 1856 ; .nor the correspondence
ibetween the Treasury and Mr. Inifian,“on béhalf of fhe Livérpool ahd New

"York Company, in:the immediately precetling Octdber 'antl November ; noi'the,
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